Lexmgton-Fayette Urban County Government
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE & ADMINISTRATION

Jim Gray Jane C. Driskell
Mayor Commisstoner
TO: Jim Gray, Mayor ﬁ“ )

r's et
FROM: Y J@@f ( —

Todd Slatin, Acting Director
Division of Central Purchasing

DATE: June 20, 2012
SUBJECT: Bid #78-2012 — City Street Resurfacing 2012

Bids for City Street Resurfacing 2012 for the Division of Streets and Roads were received in the Division of Central
Purchasing on june 18, 2012,

Feonomic Engine notfied two hundred twenty-five (225) vendors with twenty-two (22) vendors viewing the
document. One (1) bid was received frotn L-M Asphalt Parters Ltd dba ATS Construction.

The bid submitted by L-M Asphalt Partners Ltd dba ATS Construction meets bid specifications and is within budgerary
constraints; therefore, I recommend the bid of L—M Aspbalt Partners 1id dba ATS Constructon in the amount of
$3,594,920.00 be accepted.

cc: Richard Moloney, Chief Administrative Officer
Jane C Driskell, Commissioner, Finance and Administration
Richard Moloney, Acting Commissionet, Fnvironmental Policy and Public Works
Sam Williams, Directos, Steeets and Roads

Stacey Maynard, Council Administrator
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